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KOSOVO SPECIALIST CHAMBERS
m DHOMAT E SPECIALIZUARA TE KOSOVES
SPECIJALIZOVANA VECA KOSOVA

MEMORANDUM

Trial Panel I

Judge Mappie Veldt-Foglia, Presiding Judge
Judge Roland Dekkers

Judge Gilbert Bitti

To: Judge Vladimir Mikula, Reserve Judge

Kimberly P. West, Specialist Prosecutor
Jean- Louis Gilissen, Specialist Counsel for Mr Pjetér Shala

Simon Laws, Victims” Counsel

Cc. Dr Fidelma Donlon, Registrar
Through: Head of Court Managemen/te (M
oy
From: Associate Court Officer, Court Management Unit M=
File number: KSC-BC-2020-04
File name: The Specialist Prosecutor v. Pjetér Shala
Date: 12 July 2024
Classification: PUBLIC

Memorandum in compliance with “Order for submissions on the

Subject: reclassification of filings and/or submission of public redacted

versions of filings”, F00844

Pursuant to “Order for submissions on the reclassification of filings and/or submission
of public redacted versions of filings”! dated 11 July 2024, the Registry reclassified
F00673? as PUBLIC on the same day.

1 KSC-BC-2020-04/F00844, Order for submissions on the reclassification of filings and/or submission of
public redacted versions of filings”, 11 July 2024, public.

2 KSC-BC-2020-04/F00673, Registrar’s Submissions on Reclassification of Filings, 29 September 2023,
public.
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